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TO: Mational Executive Committes
Department and Chapter Commanders and Adjutants
All Employees

FROM: Barry A. Jesinoski, Mational Adjutant

DATE: August 30, 2023

SUBJECT: Partnership with StandUp Wireless

| arm pleased to announce our new partnership with StandUp Wireless, including a generous
$100,000 donation to support DAV s mission and those we serve.

StandUp Wireless offers a gowvernment benefit program that provides discounts on monthly
telephone service for eligible low-income subscribers. Veterans utilizing government assistance
programs, such as SNAP, 551, Federal Public Housing Assistance, or the Veterans Pension and
Survivors Benefit, can receive a free smartphone and monthly service.

We are grateful for their commitment and investment to our mission. For mare information,
contact partners@dav.org or visit standupwireless.com.

Sincerely,

Barry A, Jesinoski
DAV National Adjutant

BAlvs

Click below to download the memo regarding DAV's partnership with StandUp Wireless.

Download Memo
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